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Letter of Addendum 

 

TO: All Offerors 
 

FROM: Kimela Miller, CPO 
 

DATE: 6/7/2024 
 

RE: RFP Number:  RFP# 24004022C, Amendment No. 1  
 Commodity:  Attorney Services 

 
Please note: 
 
This amendment is issued to provide a list of questions which have been received by NM Tech 
along with our response.   
 
Q1) With regard to Section 16.1.4 – Immigration (page 14): 
  

a) How many H1Bs are initiated each year? 
Answer:  6-8 

b) How many TNs are initiated each year? 
Answer:  1-2 

c) How many O1s are initiated each year? 
Answer:  1-2 

d) How many Schedule A PERMs are initiated each year? 
Answer:  unknown (could not find the office that handles these) 

e) How many NIWs are initiated each year? 
Answer:  2-3 

f) How many EB-1-1s are initiated each year?  
Answer:  2-3 

g) Do you need support with I-983 or other student services?  
Answer:  ~230 

h) How many adjustment of status applications are initiated each year?  
Answer:  unknown (could not find the office that handles these) 

i) What other types of immigrant or nonimmigrant services specifically are you supporting?  
Answer:  J1; J2: F1; I-20.  Do not know the quantities processed except for the I-20 which 
are 200+ a year 

j) How many EB-1-B's are you initiating each year? 
Answer:  unknown (could not find the office that handles these) 

 
All other terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged. All Offerors are required to 
confirm the receipt of this amendment in their RFP response. The proposal due date is June 18 
2024 at 2:00 p.m. local time. 
 


